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From: Karla Smith

To: Art Howell; Charles Marschall; Dwight Chamberlain; Eimo Collins; Geary Mizuno;
John Hannon; Ken Brockman; Linda Smith; Michae! Vasquez; Rebecca Nease; Robert Gramm;
See-Meng Wong; Stuart Richards; Thomias Alexion

Date: 11/18/02 4:52PM

Subject: ANO Backfit Meeting

Based on your responses, the ANO backfit meeting will take place on Tuesday, November 26, 2002, in
the Executive Conference Room, 4th floor, at 9:00 a.m. CST (10:00 a.m. EST).
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-t _ | The meefing summary.is date
L_ig, 2002, and it can be found in ADAMS. If you will be unable to

Headquarters participants should call into
1-800-952-9677. The receptionist will answer. Ask to be transferred t

P

attend the meeting, please notify me
rior to the-meeting " If Tefl anyone off of this e-malil, please forward it to them.
Thank you.

Karla D. Smith

RIV Regional Counsel
817-860-8271 (w)
817-860-8122 (f)
kdsi@nre.gov

DEFERMINES\OTHERWISE

CccC: Carol Gordon; Ellis Merschoff; Gary Sanbom; Jo Carson; Leon Whitney; Michael
Webb; Pat Gwynn; Paul Lain; Phil Qualls; Suzanne Black
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